Re: BCS 9/23/2022 - Tookes, Katishia OV-King Bed Room and tour URGENT

From Cathryn J. Hruska <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

To Reservations <reservations@rooms101.com>

Cc Cindy Kerr <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, Cynthia Kerr <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>
Date 20/09/2022 07:33

265969-Yes

————— Original Message -----
From: "Reservations" <reservations@rooms101.com>

To: "Cindy Kerr" <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, "Cindy Kerr" <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, "Cynthia Kerr" <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>, "Cathryn Hruska"
<holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2022 11:29:07 AM

Subject: BCS  9/23/2022 - Tookes, Katishia  0OV-King Bed Room and tour URGENT

We will take this reservation for King Beds at Best Western. Please
confirm that all is still ok with this reservation.

Thanks
Michele

On 30/08/2022 06:49, Cindy Kerr wrote:
Hi Michele,

The Studio is not King bed at Traders.

I have moved them to CDS - OFE - King Bed 9/23 - 2 nights #265969

Thank you

Cindy Kerr

Holiday Host, Inc.

100 E Granada Blvd #219-A
Ormond Beach, FL 32176
Phone: 386-676-7638

Fax: 386-615-1045

ckerr@holidayvip.com

————— Original Message -----
From: "reservations" <reservations@rooms101.com>

To: "Cindy Kerr" <ckerr@holidayvip.com>

Sent: Monday, August 29, 2022 3:17:56 PM

Subject: Re: RESEND: HI-DB 9/23/2022 - Tookes, Katishia O0OV-King
Bed Room and tour

Cindy, what size bed?

On 29/08/2022 11:15, Cindy Kerr wrote:
No They are at Traders Studio OF

Cindy Kerr

Holiday Host, Inc.

100 E Granada Blvd #219-A
Ormond Beach, FL 32176
Phone: 386-676-7638

Fax: 386-615-1045

ckerr@holidayvip.com

----- Original Message -----
From: "reservations" <reservations@rooms101.com>

To: "Cindy Kerr" <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, "Cindy Kerr"

<ckerr@holidayvip.com>
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2022 3:08:57 PM
Subject: Re: RESEND: HI-DB  9/23/2022 - Tookes, Katishia  OV-King

Bed Room and tour

Cindy,

This is HOliday Inn with a King bed correct?

Michele

On 29/08/2022 ©8:55, Cindy Kerr wrote:
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Hi Michele,

We have been having email issues>>>

Confirmation is TI-S #R10157

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
<ckerr@holidayvip.com>, "CINDY HOLIDAYHOST"
<cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, August 29, 2022 11:15:42 AM

Subject: RESEND: HI-DB  9/23/2022 - Tookes, Katishia  0OV-King Bed
Room and tour

Cathy,

Would you please confirm that you rec'd this request.

Thanks
Michele

———————— Original Message --------
Subject: HI-DB  9/23/2022 - Tookes, Katishia  0OV-King Bed Room
and
tour
Date: 23/08/2022 05:44
From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: HH-Holiday Host-Cindy <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, HH-Holiday

Host-Cindy

<cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>, HH-Holiday Host
<holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

Good morning,

Please book this reservation. Margo spoke with Cindy who told her we
could get a King Bed.

Thanks much.

Michele



mailto:ckerr@holidayvip.com
mailto:reservations@rooms101.com
mailto:ckerr@holidayvip.com
mailto:ckerr@holidayvip.com
mailto:cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com
mailto:reservations@rooms101.com
mailto:ckerr@holidayvip.com
mailto:cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com
mailto:holidayhost@holidayvip.com

